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TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services

DATE: 9/24/2018

RE: Change in Prerequisite for EDC 9105, Supervised Instructional Experience in

‘Education I

The Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services is proposing a change in
Prerequisite for EDC 9105, Supervised Instructional Experience in Education I

FROM:

EDC 2100 and EDC 3000 or EDC 3200, with a grade of “C” and Passed,
exempt, or completed developmental course work for the CUNY
Assessment Tests in Reading and Writing

TO:
EDC 2100 with a grade of “C” and Passed, exempt, or completed
developmental course work for the CUNY Assessment Tests in Reading
and Writing.
Rationale for Change:

EDC 2100 provides students with the necessary skills and information for preparation for the
field. Removing EDC 3000 as a prerequisite to the field does not limit where the course can be
completed, allowing the student to take the course with a number of EDC courses within the A.S.
Early Childhood Education/Child Care.

EDC 3200 is a requirement of the Infant/Toddler Development concentration that is being
proposed to be discontinued.



